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ADDENDUM NO.1 

 

RFQ NO.V-2393 Rugged Laptops 
 

March 17, 2025  

Dear Prospective Offerors: 

The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions for the above referenced Request for 

Quotation (RFQ). The following answers to questions are hereby made part of the RFQ and 

the ensuing contract. All other provisions and requirements as originally set forth in the 

RFQ, except as amended by an addendum, remain in full force and are binding. 

The RFQ requires that all offerors must appropriately acknowledge this addendum in 

their offer submission. Failure to do so may render the quote nonresponsive and 

therefore disqualified. Any questions related to this addendum shall be submitted in 

writing to Nicholas.Laskowski@Transdev.com. Failure of prospective offeror to 

submit questions or request for information or changes by the questions due date shall 

constitute the offeror’s acceptance of all the terms, conditions and requirements set 

forth in the RFQ. 

Questions, Answers and Notification: 
 

Question 1:  

The RFP for laptops calls out as “Must have – Authorized Resellers/Distributors/Partners 

Required”.  Do you have a list? 

Answer:  

We do not have such a list to share with the marketplace. We ask that a vendor be an 

‘Authorized Reseller/Distributor/Partner/Service Provider’ for the computer laptop 

brand/model/OEM it represents 

Question 2:  

The mobile Broadband - 5G eSim Capable Verizon is NOT any parts of the Dell Pro 

Rugged 14 Laptop. How long do you require the Mobile services in months? 60 months 

from the PO delivery? 

Answer: 

We are not looking for mobile broadband service as a part of this purchase.  We require the 

device to contain a 5G - Qualcomm Snapdragon X62 Golba I 5G(DW5932e), eSim Capable 

Verizon Intel Wifi 6E AX211, 2X2, 802 llax, MU-MIMO Bluetooth 5.3 wireless card, or 

equivalent, as noted in the specifications.  We will provide our own mobile broadband 

service. 
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Question 3:  

As per ISP bill policy, there are some special charges or taxes cannot be exempt on mobile 

broadband services. But what is the mobile service plan required for these Rugged Laptops? 

International or national usage only? 

Answer:  

See above answer. 

Question 4:  

Since this is a purchase procurement order, shall we include a lump sum price covering all 

broadband mobile services without invoices for monthly payment? 

 Answer: 

See above answer. 

(End of Addendum No. 1) 

  *** 


